Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

10 August 2012

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 16th August, 2012 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:
1. Routine Matters
(a) Apologies
(b) Declarations of Interest
2. Routine Correspondence (Pages 1 -2)
3. Request for Deputations
4. Reports and Correspondence (Pages 3 - 4)
5.  New Applications (Pages 5 - 24)
6. Appeal Decisions Notified (Pages 25 - 26)

7.  Streamlined Applications - decisions issued (Pages 27 - 36)



8. Deferred items still under consideration (Pages 37 - 44)
9. Reconsidered Items (Pages 45 - 48)

10. Schedule of Applications (Pages 49 - 68)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 16 August 2012

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the
undernoted matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for
perusal:

Road Service

e Notification of the change in hours of the operation of the bus lane at
East Bridge Street/Cromac Street.

° Notification of the removal of Madison Avenue East Car Park from the
Off-Street Parking Order (Northern Ireland) 2000.

e Notification of the intention to introduce legislation to allow cyclists to
use Apsley Street in an easterly direction.

e Notification of the intention to reverse the current traffic flow of the
section of one way traffic travelling from Sussex Place to May Street
along Alfred Street.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at
the meeting.



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda ltem 4

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 16 August 2012

Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matter:

Department of the Environment - Planning Service

Planning Application Z/2010/1632/0 —
Lands bounded by Library Street,

Stephen Street and Kent Street

A letter dated 31 July 2012 has been received from the Belfast Area Planning
Office regarding the above-mentioned application which relates to the
proposed demolition of an existing warehouse to enable the construction of an
eight storey residential development, comprising ninety-three apartments with
basement parking below and associated landscaping, in respect of which the
Divisional Planning Manager had offered an opinion to approve. The matter
was considered by the Town Planning Committee at its meeting on 17 May
2012. At that meeting, on a vote by show of hands, nine Members voted for a
proposal to reject the opinion of the Divisional Manager. No Members voted
against the proposal. At the Council meeting on 1 June, the minutes of the
Town Planning Committee were ratified without amendment.

The Planning Service has subsequently written to the Council to advise that,
having given further consideration to the planning issues including the receipt
of two further letters of objection from local residents, the Department
remained of the opinion that the proposed development was acceptable and
that a decision to approve the application had been issued on 19 June 2012.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 16 August 2012

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 24 July until 6 August 2012



Page 6



Page 7

are glLg
poomAjoH
1eaiig eluleqiH
ezl diysisuped
ubisaQg
[BJN}08)YOIY
490 /€19
AaggeumoimaN

aA0I9) B|quielg
| ubiseg VAP
aregLld
poomAjoH
19841 elulsgiH
egz| diysiauped
ubisaQg
[BAn}odUYDIY

MO¢ ¢Zld
SISIIIN
N pejwnIg
/| smalpuy
ueleln

ONE€lld
isej|eg

aALQg Aemisapn
Z¢e nnuissyp
euibioag)

juabe o/o
3e|n auljoie)

Xré L1189
Iseyjeq
BNUBAY

S|EeAMOJ|IN\
1€ ey uuy

1sejjog
susples
e|lIseujoo)

8 aAB3|IDIN
pleson

juesijddy

¢l0e/L0/ve

¢l0¢/L0/ve

¢l0¢/L0/ve

¢l0¢/L0/ve

Zl Jo | abed

¢l0c¢/L0/LL  ¢lL0e/L0/LL
¢l0c/L0/LL 2102/L0/LL
¢l0¢/L0/LL 2102/L0/LL
¢l0¢/L0/LV  210¢/L0/L)

paAIaIay
uonesijddy

PlleA 9jeq

ajed

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Iind

Iind

ind

adA L
uopjesijddy

ONg €l1d
isejeg
aALQ Aemysapn Z€

419 vi1d
isejeg
dled uinqus| 0g

Xre ti1d
isej|ag
BNUBAY 8|BAMO]|IM L€

isejjeg
suapJeo) ej|iseujoo) g

uoneso

9y : JUNoH

Buljjomp jo Jeal
0} UoIsualxa Aalo}s
a|Buls Jo uonoai]

abeleb pue Buljjomp
juswaoe|dal mau Jo
uoloale pue Buljamp
Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

Buljlemp jo Jeal
0] uoisuaixa Aalo)s
a|Buls Jo uonoai]

“Buljjemp
JO Ieal 0] UoIsua)xa
Kai0)s-9|buIS

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/0€ 03 ¢10¢/L0/yC--polied 8y} 104

4/8€80/¢10¢/Z

4/.€80/210¢/Z

4/9€80/210¢/Z

4/G€80/¢10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 8

148 8€1d
snbiapjoLie)

pue|siusais)
peoy Jaddn

Z/ UouleTon
snweag

re 9149
isejlsg

peoy
allysumoq

gz ua|nd diud
arg vild
1sejjog

sled aAslueys
e/ | UsaNDOWN
[o_YOIN

3v0 919
1sejleg
anusAy

99|UspIY 6G1

suBisa@ o

NHS G119
Iseyeg

yied Oolalep
Gz ybnojy

°ds L1149
Isejleg

peoy X|0HoN
8l EonElog N

arg vilg
isejjed

3}led ansljueys
e/l U2aNDON
QUUAT
1989149
isejleg

peoy |Ilyusrey
¥G€ smaynen
M SIN pue Jp

jusbe
o/0 |jeqdwe)

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/L0/ve

¢l0¢/10/G¢

¢10¢/L0/G¢

¢l0¢/L0/ve

¢l0¢/L0/ve

¢l10¢/L0/81

¢l0¢/L0/81

¢l0¢/L0/81

¢l0¢/L0/LL

cl0¢/L0/L1L

PlleA 9jeq

Z1 Jo Z ebed

210¢/L0/8L N4
¢10¢/L0/8L [In4
2102/L0/81 [Ind
¢10¢/L0/LL pesodo.d
ajeoyiue)

al

2102/L0/L1L [Ing

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

NHS GL1d
1selleg
sied 00BJEM GZ

3as tilg
isejled
peoy YI0HON 81

arg vi19
1sejjog
Sed anslueys e/ |

198 9149
sejjeg
peoy |Ilyusrey ¥G¢

Z38 919
1sejjeg
peoy uopuoT |/

uoieson

9y : JUNoH

‘suofjess)le
|euss}xa pue uap

/ woou Buiall 0} abeieb
JO UOISISAUOD pue Jeal
0} UOISU)X® JOOJ} 1S41

‘asn
pa|qesip 1o} Buljjomp
1O Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
Kau0)s 9|buIg

Buijlemp
JO BpIs 0} UOISUBIXD
Kau0)s 9|buig

uoISUB}Xa Uayo}y Jeal
Aau03s 9|buls pasodolid

Buiemp

Bunsixa jo Jeal

0} UoIsua)xe Aal10}s
a|buis jo uonoalig

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/0€ 03 ¢10¢/L0/yC--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9v80/210¢/Z

4/€¥80/¢10¢/Z2

4/2¥80/¢10¢/Z2

da’/iy80/¢loc/z

d4/6€80/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 9

€€2C05¥5.0
Zre 119
isejleg

AL Mlogns
€1 ubisaqg pue
Buiuueld 19

790919
1sejjog

peoy
llyueney 029
P)| S}08)YOIY
LD

jusbe
0/0 siayong
Suosqlo

jusbe
O/ pajiwi
salpadoid
UaAeI|00D

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/L0/ve

¢10¢/10/G¢

pajepijeA
ajeq

cl0¢/L0/L1L

¢l0¢/L0/81

PlleA 9jeq

Z1 Jo ¢ abed

cL0z/L0/LL lind drée Li1g qun 4/8+80/210¢/Z
1seyjag doys pasodouid yojew
peoy UMO)SHEMS)S 0} apeoe} jo bunured
ogoupuesre lllg -9l pue sisynys
Jseyeg 1yelb-nue mau

apeled Y|olyng UM peoy Yjouns 08

| OU pUB BNUBAY YOo4NS  Je Jun |iejal Bunsixs o0}
Z ou 0} jusoelpe puen awayos Juswanoidwi
[elUBWIUOIIAUS

ue apnjoul

0} Juswdojaraqg

"SHIOM B)IS

pajeloosse pue bupjied
abejuno-ul ‘N 1Y ‘|oAs)
100} 1414 Je Juswiede
auo yum doys siayoing
auo Jo uoldaIg

c¢L0c/L0/8l Iind A3E 219 saly|ioe} Buideospuel d4//¥80/2L0¢/Z
wiuy 09 pajeloosse Yyym
jsejleg  Jayjebol syun woolpaqg
198.41S apisAuung 9/ ¢ uosiad g oug

lleH @bpugsbury]  pue woolpaq g uosled
¢ oug Jo Buisudwoo

sjun |epuapisal

OUG JO UOONJISUOD

pue ajis uo sbuipjing

Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

[LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9% : Juno)

210¢2/.0/0€ 0} ¢102/L0/vC--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 10

MVZ 719
isejjed

peoy juowjag
ove/eee

)ied ssauisng
juowjeg
S108)IYoly
Aspup 19BY2IN
g0¢ /219
uingsi

peoy euo}y
Buipjing wexa |
1o8}Iyoly
ybnojindoN
MIN

0dad6 919
isejleg

peoy
300}SPOOA 08€
J00|4 IS|
SI3UYIIY 0202

J9¢ /19
isejled

peoy neawlQ
yainyD ysued
sepnris

adl vig
1sejjag

1S J91eYD
anuan
[BI0J8WIWO)
Jewe] |

yun  led SN

jusbe
0/ u0jbuO0

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/10/S¢

¢10¢/.0/9¢

¢10¢2/.0/5¢

Z1 Jo  ebed

Z10z/L0/02  2102/L0/02 jussuo)
Buipiing

paisi

Z102/.0/02  2102/,0/02 In4
ZL02/L0/6L  ZL0Z/LO/6L lin4

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

PlleA 9jeq

MO¢ .19

isejled

1808819

$,9PN[ 1S PUE PEOY
[IlyusABy Jo uonounp

sileH

yainy) ysled s,epnr is

g3¢ vlg
1sejleg
peoy poomsjies gl

3d¢ v14d
isejleg
aAlQ ueyoewus|o 6|

uoieso

9y : JUNoH

Joou Jo aueld

ulayinos uo sjsued
Je|os Jo uone|eisuyl

youod

juoyj 0} Joou payoud
 JeaJ 0} UOISUSIXd

Kau0)s 9|buIg

‘Buljjemp Jo Jeal

0} UoIsuajxa Aalo)s

a|Buls Jo uonippe

pue abeieb Bunsixa

8A0QE UOoISUS]Xa

Jooyy 1841y pesodoid

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/0€ 03 ¢10¢/L0/yC--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

0871/2580/¢10¢/Z2

4/1680/¢10¢/Z2

4/6¥80/210¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 11

MV¢ v19
isejjed

peoy juowjeg
ove/ece

3ied ssauisng
juowjeg
solpniS
Aemyied
SjoHYIY
Aoym 18BY2IN
MV¢ v19
isejjed

peoy juowjeg
ove/ece

3}ied sauisng
juowjeg

SR [VieN\v
AsuM 1eeyoIN
099619
isejleg

peoy
ybeals)isen
8Ly

asnoH
Aiswobiuopy

| s108)yoly
pajsueyd
suoisuawiqg

J9¢ /149
Isejled

peoy neawlQ
yainyo ysued
sepnris

19¢ /19
isej|ed

peoy nesw.ip
yoIny ysied
$,.9pnr 1S

drs 6149
isejjed
auolel

aAlQ
aJowelaq 9§
sbbug auijoie)
3 UIAEY

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/10/S¢

¢l0¢/10/S¢

¢10¢/10/G¢

¢10¢/10/0¢

¢10¢/10/0¢

¢10¢/10/0¢

PlleA 9jeq

Z1 Jo G abed

¢10¢/,0/0¢

¢10¢/20/0C

¢10¢/.0/0¢

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ajed

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Jussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

ind

adA
uojesijddy

39¢ /19
isejjeg
peoy neswliQ

yainy) ysled s,apnr is

39¢ /19
isejeg
peoy neswliQ

yoinyo ysled s,epnris

drs 619
jsejled
auoe|

aAlI( sioweleq 9¢

uoieson

9v : junoy

Joou Jo aueld
uiayinos o} sjpued
Je|jos JO uolje|jelsu|

Joou jo aueid
uJayjnos uo sjaued
Je|jos Jo uolje|jelsu|

(sease J00|}

2l)3e pue Jooj} punolb
J9MO| MU JO uoisinoid
Butpnjour) Buljemp

0} SUOISUB)X® pue
suonelaye pasodoid

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/0€ 03 ¢10¢/L0/yC--polied 8y} 104

4/6680/¢10¢/Z2

0a71/¥580/¢10¢/Z2

4/€580/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 12

JHL 19
Iseyjeg

peoy
SpPJeuUMOIMBN
oLe

M3IALIO Z1-19
WBIuMoW IleH
JHL 19
Iseyjeg

peoy
SPJEUMOIMON
0LE

M3IALIOG Z1-19
WyBIuMoW IleH
MVZ 19
Iseyjeg

peoy juowjag
oveizee

MJed ssauisng
juowjag
solpnis
Aemyied
S]08)IY2ly
Aapum eeyoIN

N9 619
Iseyjeg

Yied pleysHAN
9 umoug

3IN9 619
Iseyjeg

Yed peysHAN
9 umoig

39¢ /149
isejled

peoy neswliQ
yoainyy ysued
S.epnris

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/10/G¢

¢10¢/10/G¢

¢10¢/10/G¢

¢10¢/.0/0¢

¢10¢/.0/0¢

¢10¢/.0/0C

PlleA 9jeq

Z1 Jo g abed

2102/20/02 4
2102/20/02 Baly u
oljeAlasuo)

uIyIm

uoijowsq

2102/20/02 lIn4

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

N9 619
I1sejleg
yied preysiHAN 9

3IN9 619
isejleg
yied preysLAN 9

MO¢ /19
isejled

1U82saI)) S,8pN[ 1S pue

peoy
[llyusAey jo uonounp

sileH

yainy) ysled s,apnr is

uoieso

9y : JUNoH

"asnoy Bunsixa

0} suoljela)je Jouiw
pue Joojj punoib uo
Buljjomp 0} uoisuaixe
yoeq Aalojs |

‘asnoy Jo Jeal
0} @snoyusalb ul 0}
uea| pue sbuipjingino
J0 uoiijowsg

Joou Jo aueld
uiayjnos o} sjpued
Je|os JOo uolje|jelsuy|

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/0€ 03 ¢10¢/L0/yC--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/8680/¢10¢/Z2

v0a/.680/¢10¢/Z2

4/9680/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 13

Z1 Jo / ebed

ON6 0€1d 949619 ¢l0¢/L0/s¢  ¢l0cg/Lo/ec  ¢l0g/Lo/Ee N4 949614 Aemanup 4/5980/210¢/Z2
Jebsso1) 1sejjag 1sejjag 0] Juswisnipe pue
peoy epeled |lypues speled |llypues Gl Jeal 0} Jsuliop yim
wngadwa] $Zz  GL YlAws uay UOISJ9AUOD aoeds Jool
ssabing pineq ‘Buljjemp 0} uoIsuaxd
apis pasodo.d

Xd9 614 ¢l0¢/L0/5¢ ¢l0¢/L0/ec  ¢10¢/L0/EC jussuop vee&lilgd sJledal yJomauo}s 04871/¥980/¢102/Z
1sejjeg juabe oo Buipjing 1sejeg pue JooJ ‘SMopuIM
peoy auolely  isejjeg 86909 pajsi peoy wuuy 9¢ 10 Juawysiginjal
/¢ diysiauped sAyoejep 1seylag  ‘sbBuiuado Joop |eussiul
81404 UBS O\ 1S sa9sni aba|j0D sAyoelel 1S mau Bujwioy Buipnjoul

2J1UB0 W0} YIXIS
apinoid 0y Buip|ing
pa)si| 0} suojela)e
pue Juswysiginiey

SvY0919 Z102/.0/SC ZL0Z/L0/€Z  2L0Z/L0/ET In4 Sv0 919 ‘Apedoud 4/£980/2102/Z
iseyjjeg jsejjeg 10 Jeal 0} UoIsua)xd
apeJled Mo[SUQ apeJsed Mo[suQ S/ JOOJ pue UoISUdIXa
G/ 9loopy Ka10)s pug ‘apis
ueyjeuopr pue JeaJ 0} SUOISUBIXd
Aal0}s a|buig

X99 4619 N9 619 ¢L02/L0/s¢ ¢lL0Z/L0/6L  ZL0Z/LO/6L Iind JN9 619 "Buiyied pue 4/1980/210¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg jsejjaeg Buideaspue| Buipnjoul
peoy 3ed dled plous|NAN 61 ‘sjuswpede mau
umopues /| plausiUAN 61 991y} 8)e8l0 0) 9)eaID
aina)yoly  Apauua) ueug 0} Buijjemp Bunsixa 0y
ueuig uolIsuax3 ‘sjuswiede

904y} OJuUl 8shoy
Bulemp payoejep
Busixa JO UOISIBAUOD

jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9% : Juno)

¢10¢/L0/0€ 03 ¢10¢/L0/yC--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d H,.¢E§>H_m

B8 o SR



Page 14

oro.llg
isejled
Ju89s81)
puejobus|s /|
ueblol\ r Joyed

M18GLd4D
Hipled
umojsuebiop
unod jueN A1
uBisaq aJidsu|
dds 614
isejleg

abuel AqIiQ

v AlIey suep
M18 G140
Hipied
umoisuebiop
unod jueN A1
uBisaq aJidsu|

dv €219
SPJEUMOIMBN
JEETIE

wabay 0G Py
S18lYolY YO g

abe 0/
ple@on suer

juabe o0/o p1]
$810]}S 00s9]

aMe .19
isejleg
ybeuepue|s ¢g
uosmeq ue|

aLi
$0.0)G 0088

Na9 119
isejjled
19818
Aeunpy 9 pi
Joopino S49O

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/.0/9¢

¢10¢/L0/5¢

¢10¢/10/S¢

¢10¢2/.0/9¢

¢l0¢/10/S¢

¢10¢/10/G5¢

¢l0¢/L0/ve

¢l0¢/L0/ve

¢l0¢/L0/ve

¢l0¢/L0/ve

PlleA 9jeq

Z1 Jo g abed

210¢/.0/5¢ N4
¢10¢/L0/ve N4
¢10¢/L0/ve N4
¢10¢/L0/ve N4
¢10¢/L0/ve jus

WaSIUBAPY

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

adA}
uojesijddy

argviid
peoy Jejndlip YyuoN
yied Auebueys ¢

oge 5L1g

puejal| UiayuoN
wiuy 09

peOY WLUY 20v-G0Y

amMe v19
isejled
ybeuepus|o ¢G

ode Gllg

wuuy 09

isejjeg
peoy wuuy L0y-G0v

EEVRAKS|

isejleg

}Joa.S plojpaeg

/| ou 0} juadelpe pueT

uoieson

9y : JUNoH

Buljlemp jo Jeal
0} MOPUIM Jawop pue
UOISI9AUOD 8oedS Jooy

2101S
JO UOIJBAS|S JUOJ} 0}
pod LV j0 uone|jelsu|

Buljlsmp 0} uoisua)xe
8pIs ooy 1814

‘gale
So|es Jooj Ul 8sealou|

Buipseoy xoqyby
Buisiuanpe 198ys g1

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/0€ 03 ¢10¢/L0/yC--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/0/80/¢10¢/Z2

4/6980/210¢/Z

4/8980/¢10¢/Z2

4//980/210¢/Z

Vv/9980/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 15

19 119
19818
llebauoq +9
sbuipjing
|eipayied

G¢ puejoyiniy
ueply
aoscld
isejjed
19841S splespy
9¢-v¢ Hun
juswabeuel
109[01d

HY9 614
isejleg

djed
Jaysayoloq
ez ubisaQg
[loUUS UIAS)

Ndg8 919
isejled
peoy
[llyusaey ¢|
abpa s anly
1 diysisuped
pAog eyl

396 |19
1sejjog
anuany

UMOJSLIEMB]S
0S5 uesp3IN
a)oleyD

S9O6 L1dg
isejleg

IleH

Ao rounog
A0 iseyleg

L1g

isejleg

jse3 jed
E||Iseujoo) /¢
ueba4 |aeyoIp

Nv.Gld
jsejled

Jled [|'H ulqed
8G SsHaqoy
auljanboer

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/.0/0€

¢l0¢/L0/Le

¢l0¢/L0/Le

¢10¢/10/0€

¢l0¢/10/G¢

¢10¢/10/S5¢

¢10¢/.0/S5¢

¢10¢/10/G¢

PlleA 9jeq

Z1 Jo g abed

¢10¢/L0/S¢ lInd
¢10¢/L0/S¢ jus

WIasIeApY
¢10¢/L0/S¢ [In4
¢10¢/L0/S¢ lInd

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

396 1119
SNUBAY UMOJSHEMS]S 0G

Hds 614

isejjeq

peoy suoje Jaddn
Yoel| o8|yl sieled Aep

L1 isejled
}sed Yied EjlIseujoo] ¢

NV.Gld
isejled
Hed |IIH ulqe)d 6§

uoieso

9y : JUNoH

woolyieq
pa|gesIp J0o}} punolb
M8U JO UOISIAOId

sisod
uo pajoale ybiy wg'| X
apm wgz ubis puoqiq

uoisuajxe
juolj Aai0)s 9jbuig

Buljjamp jo Jeal
pue apis 0} UOISUSIXS
Ka10)s 9|buIg

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/0€ 03 ¢10¢/L0/yC--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9/80/¢10¢/Z2

V/G.80/¢10¢/Zz

4/2/80/210¢/Z

4/1280/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 16

adz 119
1sejjog
190113
IIH €¥-L¥
S109)1Y2JY PPOL
gdz 119
1sejleg
JEETIE
IIH €¥-L¥
SJ08)IY2IY PPOL
nve Li1g
1sejjeg
3led eysuels)
8| Hagoy
gdz 119
1sejjeg
RIS
IIH €¥-Lt
SJ09)IYoIY PPOL
gde 119
1sejjog
190113
IH LG-1¥
SJ09)1Y2IY PPOL
g90 919
1sejjog
sMed
UOLLIB|Al JUNO
OF Ssupjuar |ned

jusbe o/2 p1]
dnoig Auadoud
alowels

Jusby 0/0
P11 Aedoud
alowelaq

jusbe
0/0 9loo\ g

weby 0/0
P11 Apedoid
alowelaq

jusbe o
/o py1Auedoid
alowelaq

isejleg
IEERES
ysipuane)
¢l I'®N.O
aulydasopr

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/L0/0€

¢10¢/10/0€

¢10¢/.0/0€

¢10¢/10/0€

¢10¢/.0/0€

¢l0¢/L0/Le

¢10¢/10/9¢

¢10¢/10/9¢

¢l0¢/10/Le

¢10¢/10/9¢

¢10¢/.0/9¢

¢10¢2/.0/9¢

PlleA 9jeq

Z1 jo 0L 8bed

¢10¢/20/9¢

¢10¢/20/9¢

¢l0¢/10/L¢

¢10¢/20/9¢

¢10¢/20/9¢

¢10¢/.0/9¢

paAIeoay

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

uasuo)
Buipiing
palsi

ind

e
WasIeApY

paJinbai s|

087 1ey) uo
neulwieleq

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

g4l 119
isej|eg
anuaAy |eAoy LG-L

g4l 119
isejeg
anuaAy |eAoy LG-L

NN8 vL14
isejled

UInos SnusAY (IO 81

g4l 119
isejled
anuaAy |eAoy LG-L¥

a4l 119
isejjeg
anuany [eAoy G-I

1sejjeg
199113 YsIpusne) z/

uoieso

9y : JUNoH

anuaAy
|[eAoy o} Juosdoys
Mau pasodold

apede anuany
|leAoy 0} sisuueq
pasodoud ‘ou g

Jeal 0} UoISUdIXa
Aal0}s a|buig

slauueg [edIlaA ‘ou g

uoneAs|e
Jeal 0] UOISUSIXa

Jo0u pue 13]10} pajgesIp

pue 11| Jo uonejjejsul

Buljlemp
1O Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
Kau0)s 9|buIg

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/0€ 03 ¢10¢/L0/yC--polied 8y} 104

d4/2880/¢10¢/Z2

0471/1880/¢10¢/Z2

4/0880/¢10¢/Z2

Vv/6.80/¢10¢/Z

og113d
/8280/¢10¢/Z

4/£/80/210¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 17

Zr6 1119
Isejleg

aALQ YIoyns
€1 ubiseq puy
Buluueld 19

Vs €v19
euswA|eg
YIS
lleyusuiq gl
UOSUDIIM pUy
UuoayoYINDON
1dv celd
abpuqueg
aue Uiy

99 sjo8)yalyY
MBDON Ue|

HY9 614
isejleg

jed
Jaysayoloq
ez ubisaQg
[loUUS4 UIAS)

jusbe
0/0 s[an4
POOMISOAN

Sd9 vi19
isejjed
yied Aquuo4
9 |IePpPEM
[8eyOIN

g0/ 1919
ybewly
IEENITS

sewoy] §9-¢9
JaAS3MO\ Ined

619

isejled

Jied
uspss||IM 28
uuinp ydeasor

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/L0/Le

¢10¢/L0/0€

¢l0¢/L0/Le

¢10¢2/.0/0€

cl0¢/L0/L1L

¢l0¢/L0/Le

¢l0¢/L0/Le

¢l0¢/L0/Le

PlleA 9jeq

Zl o || ebed

¢l0¢/L0/L1

¢l0¢/10/L¢

¢l0¢/L0/Lc

¢l0¢/L0/Le

N4

Iind

ind

Iind

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

ojeq

uojesijddy

isejleg
peoy MalA|lIH
a)e)sg

[eL)snpu| MAIA(lIH Je Spue]

Sd9 vi1d
isejleg
yied Aquuo4 9z

ZNL /19
jsejjeg
s9lley) JuUno g1-91

614
isejjeg
}ed Uspss|ilM 2§

uoieso

9y : JUNoH

‘ssaulIsng juswaoe|dal
alA) pue doysxiom
Jiedal [eojueyoaW
‘(Josalp Jenaiyaa pue
s|any Buieay swoy)
ssauisng uonnqguisia
[dN4 [Bl1oJ18WWOY) O}
jun ejejsy |elisnpuj
wouJy asn jo abueyn
Jeal 0}

uoIsua)xa Jeal Aalo}s g

'sBulp|ing yjoq o siooj

pJIy} pue puodSSs 0}
suoljela)|e Joulw Yim
Jayjabo} syjuswpde
paulejuod J|as

oM} apinoid 0} sao1j0
w0} g OU JO JOO}}
puodas ped pue sy
‘punolb ayy jo abuey)n
uoisuajxe

Jeal Aaloys o|buig

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/0€ 03 ¢10¢/L0/yC--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9880/¢10¢/Z2

4/6880/¢10¢/Z2

d4/¥880/¢10¢/Z2

4/€880/210¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 18

Z1 jo Z| ebed

adc 119 py1AWedoid  2102/.0/0€  ZL0Z/20/9C  2L0Z/L0/92 jussuoy a4l 119 SUEET 0471/¥680/¢102/Z
1sejjeg aJowelaq Buiping 1sejleg |[eAoy 0} Juoudoys
19018 paisi anuany [eAoy |G- Mau pasodoid
IH €v-L¥
S108}Y2IY ppo L
dre .19 laeeld ¢L0¢/L0/0€ <Zl0Z/L0/SCc  2L0Z/L0/Se I4E] las eld 'S$800€E pa|gesIp 4/2680/2102/2
isejleg isejleg isejjeg apiroid 0} Z 31 300|q
Renp oewou) peoy susanp peoy susanp 0} sdwel [eula}xe MaN
201JO Seo ay | anuan asnoH "2)00|q 0} sulueZZOW
dnoub ubisag uoneAou| dwng »20Q uosdwoy | Se ||lom se sjuiod es}
2JEesU0) ayl ed ¥ DM ‘swoou Bunesw
90USI0Sg puelal)| UlIM UOlEpOILLIOdOE
UJIBYJMON oo ueld uado

apinold o} seoinIes
pue s|lem Bunsixa

10 [eAowal Buipnjoul
suoljela)jejeusaiu]
"'SMOPUIM MBU §
siiedas ouQge) [eula)xa
Buiyoos-a1 Buipnjoul
231 $%00(q Bupsixa jo
Jledal pue uoljelojsay

adc 119 P11 ZL0¢/L0/0E  ZL02/L0/9C  2102/L0/9C Iind adl 119 uojjeas|e Jeal 4/0680/210¢/Z
1sejeg dnoug Auadolid 1seyjag 0O} Juswuswiwe Joujw
LTI aJowelaq anuaAy [eAoY LG-L¥ pue 19|10} pajqesip
IH €v-Ly pue 3| Jo uonejejsu]
S108}YdIY ppoL

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9% : Juno)

¢10¢/L0/0€ 03 ¢10¢/L0/yC--polied 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 19

1dc s2ld
usjjeuny

aueT
uwioyisiyp

9/ ubiseq
yosyyaly
OH¥ 2l 19
Jsejled

)ied ssauisng
NullAND
asnoH aba|j0D
¢ s1e8lyaly
jeisyoe|g

195619
isej|led
peoy auojep
09 S198)IY2IY
29)oN
uBWalON
MO¢ ¢Zld
SISIIIN

N pejwnIg
/1 SMaipuy
uesern

Iseyeg

Hed
abpugsiyBiuy
9y BunoA H

by 0/0
dnouig) Jauihg
MBUYY oees|

Jusby 0/0
jluey sinbjeg
wazeN ‘wazy

1sejjog
1S9/ Sled
e|lIseujoo)
6 9AB3|IDIN
sioueld JA

¢l0¢2/L0/1E

¢l0¢/L0/LE

¢l0¢/L0/1E

¢l0¢/L0/LE

¢10¢/L0/Le

¢l0¢/L0/Le

¢l0¢/L0/Le

¢l0¢/Lo/ee

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo | ebed

uoIsualxe Jeal

Aal103s 9|buls pasodolid

Adoued

wnjuiwnie Ddd pue
sJoop paze|b Buip|o}

-Aq ma ‘Buippeo |lem
Jo Juswaoe|dal Jed
"goueljus 0} buluado
[Binjonis paonpay

"uoneAs|® yinos

0} Juswysiginiay

2102/L0/LZz  pesodoid 1seyjeg
ajeoIueD sijwuens

al sed 9BpLasiyBiuy

o

2102/L0/.2 N4 NHO Zi19
1sejjeg

Ju80sal) Jayonog ¢

2102/20/.2 4 no. 614
1sejjeg

PEOY WINgsi /69

2102/L0/€2 N4 1sejjeg

1S9\ Yied EjlISeujoo) 6
pue
(<]

adA L
uopjesijddy

paAleoay uoneso

GZ : Junod

(eAnoadsoual) a)ed
JO JuOl} 0} ¥o9p pasiey

‘Buijjomp Jo apis

0] uoIsualxa wooJyleq

woolupaq Aalois
|Buis Jo uonoaig

|esodoud

€102/80/90 03 ¢10¢/L0/1L€--pOl1dd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

da71/€680/¢10¢/Z

4/6880/¢10¢/Z2

4//880/210¢/Z

4/0980/¢10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



9 Jo z ebed

Page 20

XNZ 1919 Zl0¢/80/c0  Zl0oc/Lo/Le  2l0Z/L0/LE Iind X300l19d UOISIBAUOD O 4/0060/210¢/Z
ybewly uabe oo 1seyjag
peoy Aemuod ayn aALIQ UBMoUsIU| 96
lleybno 2z
abnN uanals
03¢ LS ¢l0¢/80/c0  ¢l0c/L0/0E  210Z/L0/0E Iind d15 619 (ueq) 4/6680/210¢/Z
spaa] Juabe iseyjeq 2V 0} (l1elal) Ly woy
19818 0/0 dnoio anuaAy playwoolg Jo pabueyo pasodoid
uojbuiep, 82 Bupjueg sphof anua)
9SNoH Buiddoys Je3eMSUUO)
Aeisdvy py1 dda 81 pue /| spun
X1S LZ3aN HOZ L9 ¢2L02/80/L0 ¢L02/L0/0E  Z10¢2/L0/0E s dv.izld ‘uonjeAs|s Iaulod V/9680/210¢/Z
QuAL weybuiwang WSSIUAAPY 1sejjeg uo abeubis Bunsixs
uQ uoyAelg Jo94)S peoig 1S BUOOIA JB3I9 Jo apeubdn pue
yled ssauisng GyZg uu] sAinp uu| sAunp subis sbuipjing Jooyy
uopqiys punoib om} ‘subis [aA9)
gHuN ubiy omy jo uonosig
Py subls 6G.1
439619 ¢2L02/80/L0 ¢L02/L0/0E  Z102/L0/0E Bunsix3 4394619 “uojjepowwiodoe 3a71/5680/2102/Z
isejleg 8)jedyile) isejjeg Awey |euapisal
) al alowexoeyA|eg Jo} asnoy Buljjemp

JoweyoeyA|eg a|buis payoejop

-lwas e Jo ued swuoy

JU82sal) pUB|(|IOH 62

Jus9sal) } "eate Buinl| lews
puejjoH e yum eale Buiuip

62 SlAM Se pasnh UoISuaIxe
UeA| sewoy | uayoy Aauols a|buig

juesijddy paAIaoay adAL

uojesijddy

pajepilep  pijeA ajeq uoyeso lesodoud

JaquInN 92udid}ey
ajeq uoneolddy

ajed
G¢ - uno)

210¢2/80/90 0} ¢102/L0/1LE--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 21

MH8 814
ynpAuen
Ju80saID
Jouus|n

Gz ubiseg ¥ O

Na9 L 19
isejjed

198418 Aeunpy 9
9SnoH
Buiuuipus|o
P11

JoopInO S90

4789149
isejjled
anuaAy

llyusAey G0og
pue|is|DoN
ran

3JHI ¥19
isejled

peoy
SpPIEUMOIMBN
8.2
diysiauped
Jsejjed iseq
1Uema]S |euo?)

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/80/20

¢10¢/80/20

¢102/80/20

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢l0¢/L0/1e

cL0e/L0/1e

¢l0¢2/L0/1LE

PlleA 9jeq

9 jo ¢ abed

¢l0¢/L0/1€

¢l0¢/L0/1e

¢L0c/L0/1E

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

L)
WaSIHaAPY

ind

e
WasIoApY

adA
uojesijddy

335 clid
1sej|eg
}901S adoH
|1910H s,Aeq

33¢ v19
isejjeg
8NUBAY POOMION 9

ARS|

isejjed

peoy spleumoimaN 8.¢€.

GOE/E9E
Gee/eee
Lce/6le

oLe
90€
¥0€
102
661
VL
191
S99l
€61

uoieson

G2 :junoy

Jauueg
Buisiuanpy Asesodwa |

-abeleb 0} suoneis)e
pue uayoyy ‘eale
Buluip o) uoisusixe
Aau0)s a|buls Jeay

(Buneuiwniy uoN)
SMOPUIM Joo}} Joaddn

9 ‘seloej‘sjuol) doys o)
abeubis juswaje- NN

|esodoud

€102/80/90 03 ¢10¢/L0/1L€--pOl1dd 8y} 104

Vv/€060/¢10¢/Z2

4/2060/¢10¢/Z2

V/1060/2102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 22

nve L1149
isejleg

Jjed

eysuelo g|
uosAlg uaqoy

nve Li19
isejleg

Jjed

eysuelo g|
uosAlg Uaqoy

Ad9 619
isej|eg

peoy auojep
€G Ssjosjiyoly
palsyeyd
ueybeuo|y |ned

dre /19
isej|led

peeos neawlQ
Aenp osewol) ¢
VYO seo syl
uoljEAIBSUOD
0Jesu0)

juabe 0/9
UWIBAIDON d

jusbe
0/0 Jauo]

jusbe o
/o ABojouyos |
Jopuy

arec /149
isejjed

peoy nesw.Q
Aenp

JBWOID 7L
90O seo dyL
alemyos Aejay

jueo|jddy

¢102/80/€0

¢10¢2/80/€0

¢10¢/80/€0

¢10¢/80/€0

¢102/80/10

¢102/80/10

¢l0e/L0/1e

¢l0¢/L0/1e

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo { ebed

¢10¢2/80/10

¢102/80/10

¢l0¢/L0/1€

¢l0¢/L0/1€

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Iind

ind

Juasuo)
Buipiing
pajsi

adA}
uojesijddy

i1d
sej|ed
3ed %00ig9jeq €

438 v¥119
1sejieg
1991)G JoAsT |

(v z1 19 i1seyeg

Repy winjus|in

ied

ssauisng ajeabuuds 7)
ABojouydss] Jopuy Jo ypuou
wQ/ Ajerewixoidde spue

are .19

jsejled

peoy heawlQ
Aenp oewoi) zL
90O seo 8yl
py1 21emyos Aejoy

uoieso

GZ : Junod

abeleb

JBAO JOOJ MBU pue
Buijjeomp Bunsixs jo
Jeal 0} UOISUS)X8 W00l
Ajwey Aa10)s a|buig

Bulemp Bunsixa
0O Jeal 0] UoISud)xd
woolpaq Aalols a|buig

*3)Is 8y} Jnoybnoliy}
s|aAs| punolb

pasiel pue Alepunoq
je Buiousy Ajunoas
ysaw ybiy wy'g yum
(seoeds pajgesip oug
oul) yJed Jeo aoeds
ouQgG| Jo uoisinoid

wia)sAs

Bunipuos Jie ao10

MBU 10} Uone|lJuUaA
apinolid 0} sioop
paJANO]| [E}oW Mau

yum pajejsuial buiuado
wbray |y feuibuo

pue paAowal aq 0}
sbuiuado uispow ‘100}}
punolb Bunsixs ‘oug

|esodoud

€102/80/90 03 ¢10¢/L0/1L€--pOl1dd 8y} 104

4/0160/210¢/Z

4/8060/210¢/Z

4/9060/¢10¢/Z2

0871/5060/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



9 jo G abed

Page 23

vroolld 2L02/80/€0  ¢L0¢/80/L0  ¢10¢/80/10 N4 Hd6 L1149 saoeds 4/2160/210¢/Z2
1sejeg yabe 0/ 1sejjeg Ajluswe apnjoul
ypou |oosey peysiy peoy Yjoyns 0] ‘yuswdojanap Aaio)s
peoy Aybeui JUS2S8ID SUINOYPOOAA €-| 9aJy} uI sjuswpede
91 Yooule Ao XIS JO UOIONIISUC)D
Joujed
HY9619 ¢10¢/80/€0 ¢10¢2/80/L0  ¢10¢/80/10 lIn4 L1d jel} Auuelb apiroid 4/9160/2102/2
1sejjeg Jsejeg 0} UoIsualxa Aal0)s g
Jed jusdsal] pesy|iiH ec6
JaysayoloQ
ez ||uua
uinay| ubisaqg
ENDEERITTE)Y
a3gclg vvoe6ld 102/80/€0 ¢L02/80/L0  ¢102/80/10 Iind Nndl v19 'S)Iomalis pejeloosse 4/5160/¢1L0¢/Zz
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejjeg pue sjuswyede
LTS snoH wjaH anuaAy yied | Buisnoy [e1oos
payly LZ-61 uoleINoSSY woolpaq g uosiad
J0OJ} pugz BuisnoH wjaH € 0U G JO UoISInoId
SIOdYDIY NP
SHL ¢cld axliollg  ¢L0c/80/€0  ¢lL0¢/80/L0  ¢10¢/80/L0 N4 AV.Gld abeseb pue Bulemp 4/7160/210¢/Z2
Aaybno|p 1sejjag 1seyjag Bunsixa jo Juswaoe|dal
peoy asuep pleuopung Juowlo}s pue uoijowaq
abepon peoy uo4 peoy uingyoouy 61
jeoqgayi ¢e Js81zoip
2INJ0d)YdlyY  UOSIY pue uely
uosupjuar
3IH6 LL1ld  ¢L0¢/80/€0 ZL0Z/80/L0  Z10¢/80/L0 N4 3IH6 Li1d "MOpuUIm 4/€160/210¢/Z2
}sejjeg Jseyleg 9|qeb Joo|} punolb mau
anuaAy anuaAy uoopeua QL pue Buijjamp Bunsixa
uoopeus 0} | UE JO Jeal 0] UOISUd)Xd
KoJ||oN W SIN Kau0)s 9|buig
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
GZ - Juno)

210¢2/80/90 0} ¢102/L0/1LE--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

H:M__-.H.EE._._.—:M_
B8 o SR



Page 24

N6 2119
Anwung

anusAy
ume|yosag Gz
A18d,0 oured

oro.ildg
isejjed
ua0saID
puejobus|o) /|
uebliop Joyed

dn6 914
isejleg

peoy
AswoBiuopy
ssauisng
Ao|syo07 |
Buluueld OAM

ydl €19
AimaN

peoy
ybnejghjleg z1
[lBMXe pireq

Ng6s 9v19
elaybep
peoy auieajo)
ez ubisaQg
Aeuteay N @

jusbe
0/ uosnbia4

Nrg 7119
Isejleg

Med
9]0029A3I|S

¥l aanbep o

oge 119
isejled

peoy
uopaie| 1z
julod joiid
pajwI] snuing

Xd.l9¢ld
isejled

Jied

uebipel uag g
Aydanjy uuApp
pue aileq

ovy GLld
isej|eg

Jed
aumopspue]
¢L UojlelN W
jueo|jddy

¢102/80/90

¢10¢/80/90

¢10¢/80/90

¢10¢/80/90

¢10¢/80/€0

¢102/80/€0

¢10¢/80/€0

¢10¢/80/20

¢10¢/80/20

¢10¢/80/20

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo g ebed

¢102/80/€0

¢10¢/80/€0

¢10¢/80/¢0

¢10¢/80/20

¢10¢/80/20

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

ind

e
WasIoApY

pasodolid
8jeolia)
anl

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

NLO yL1g
1selleg
peoy Je|nouID YLON .6

Nrg 7119
isejled
3led 8|0000A3IIS 11

ane 119 1sejled
(uonens|d) yuri Jequng
yied

Jed Asioys-ninw alenbg
sauuy Jules je spueT

XdZ. 9g19
isejjeg
unos sed uebipely ueg g

ovy §ilid
sejled
sled sumopspue g/

uoieson

GZ : Junod

SHIOM
9)IS pPaJeIDOSSE YIM
woou uapleb Aalois

a|buis pasodoud pue

uoISua)xa Jeal Aalo}s
a|gnop pasodolid

Bujjamp jo Jeals
0} UoISua)xe Aal10}s g

syjuow oug| jo pouad
Asesodwsey e Joy sjpued
JUBWISSIOAPE OU/ |,
10} (9Anoadsouyal)
uoneoldde Buiuue|q

‘sioop abeleb mau pue
yod.es juswaoe|day
“ueyjio jo Bujuonisod
-9y "Buljlemp jo epis
pue Jeal 0} UoISua)xa

Kau0)s 9|buig

Buiemp 0}

UOISUd)Xa Jeal g apIs
Aal0ys 9|buls pasodolid

|esodoud

€102/80/90 03 ¢10¢/L0/1L€--pOl1dd 8y} 104

d4/¥260/210¢/Z

d4/€260/¢10¢/Z2

V/0¢60/¢10¢/Z2

daT/e160/¢10e/z

4/8160/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

B8 o SR



P"“mmmm Appeal Decisions Notified

@ N Page 25 Agenda Item 6

Date From: 23/07/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 07/08/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2011/0576/A PAC Ref: 2011/A0281
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date 23/07/2012
APPLICANT Clear Channel N I Ltd
LOCATION 247 Falls Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Erection of one wall mounted 48 sheet display panel

Page 1 of 1



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Page 27

6 Jo | abed
1sejjeg *JO0J 1B} JOO}}
Ndg 919 1984)S plojpag puooas o} uole|eisul pasodoud
jsejleg asnoH Ndg8 919 - (o1ejjonojoyd pue jewssy)
peoy |lyuaney ¢ uosAlg dnoug 1sejjog Jejos) 013098 pue Alddns Jajem
abp3 siany a|qelleyn peoy [|lyuaaey ¢| J0y yjoq Joj ABiaus Jejos ssauiey
L diysisuped pAog syl uoshig 2102/.0/92 abp3 sienly ¢ 0} sjaued Jejos Jo uole|jeisu| 4/6€50/¢102/Z
arl ¢sld
aulela|o)
peoy |opuesjunol |
ali0)g 663 juabe o/ Nnge6 €19 1seyeg eale 221440 Jooj} }sl)
8y o/o sieboloipnis P37 suuj sUIp\ 2102/.0/92 8de|d enJoung ¢ Bunsixe 0} uoisusixe 4o uonoLIg 4/v.y0/2102/Z
dd./ 61d
1sejjeg ‘aA0(ge woolyleq
joang Ov.e6ld papus)xa pue wooipaq Y)m Jooj}
obIg 0o yooligAuuo(q /S wJinuy 0D punoJB uo s}ins-us pue Wooipaqg
1001S bBules J199yoN Aepy 1sejjeg MOJ|e 0} Buljjomp 0} uoisuaxa
1 s1o8)yosy uebieyy pue [seyolN 210¢2/.0/9¢ aNuUBAY 9||IAIB)SIN ¥9 Jeas Aalojs g Jo uonoaig 4/02¥0/2102/Z
ore /19
isejled
yied suyor 1S
Gy POOMAIOH ore /219 ‘Buljjomp Jo Jeal 0} uoisus)xa
d SIN puy JN 2102/.0/S2 dled suyor 1S G Aau0s 8|buls Jo uoyoalg 4/2990/2102/Z
panssj| JaquinN
juesijddy uois|129( ajeq uol}eso] |esodoud ELIEYETE)Y
aovisejeg
¢102/80/L0 :OL1L ¢210¢2/L0/vC -woi4 panssj uoisidag
anssj| suoisi29 suonesiddy buiuue auljweal
p | suoisioaq suonesiddy Bujuue|d paulj 1S e

o o siutipcag



Page 28

6 Jo g abed

viZ 119
isejleg
IEENITS
IIH 91-0L 3JHIN isejleg “Bulemp
uosjey dijiuyd uojsjey dijiud ¢L0¢/L0/Le Jled alowisialg 04 40 Jeal 0} uoisus)xs Asio0}s B|buIg 4/8850/¢10¢/Z
rd8 1119
isejjegd
Ju80saID
umojsuosispuy rd48 1119 “Buijemp jo
0z Aedpn 1sejjeg apls 0} UoISua)xa Aa10}S-0M} pue
usaine| sy 2102/10/12 JU92S8ID UMOISUOSIapUY OZ Jeal 0} uoisuaixa Aalo}s-9|bulg 4/2¥50/2102/Z
aav vin VOEEEN
Jsysayouey 9les g949 114
19841 21Z)ueq 9SNoH uaAel) iseyjjeg
y0C UCISIED MIN  ¢71  J9)soig usg ¢10¢/L0/L¢ 984S usanp Jeddn 6 "subis Buposfoid ‘sublis eloseq  OgT/LE71L/L1L0Z/Z
aav vin Vo€ €EN
Jsysayouey 9es 949 114
198413 2izjue 90B1ID] UBABID 1seyjjeg
70C UOS|lBD NN ¢|  J3isolg usg ¢10¢/L0/L¢ 984S usanp Jeddn 6 ubis Bunosfoid | ‘subis elosey g Vv/L0EL/LL0Z/Z
Zd09149 Al6 LL19
1sejjleg 1sejjleg abeueb s|ignop
peoy [|Iyuarey 0.9 abe o/o Anwung A810]S OM} MBU pUB UOISUBIXD
P17 s108)Iy2dYy LIDON Aydinpy A 8 Y 210¢/.0/9¢ Nied HOMBIA /2 Jeal Aauoss ojbuls jo uoposi3 4/5690/210¢/2
449 619 Buljemp anus
i1sejleg 449 619 Jo Bullapual pue uoISIaAU0D
yied Alewasoy 1sejjog aoedsjoou ‘Buljjomp jo Jeal 0}
¢l Aesuiop g ¢10¢/L0/9¢ Yled Alewssoy ¢} uolsuajxe Aa10}s om} JO UOOBI] 4/6650/¢10¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

¢10¢/80/L0 ol Z10¢/L0/yZ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 29

6 Jo ¢ abed

SHIOM
rLrollg 071c¢9lL19g a)is pajeloosse pue Buideospuel
1sejleg pleuopung ‘ssa00e Mau ‘sbuljjlamp
pleuopung peoy yainyo payoejap Aal0)s Jley e pue suo
ybealin g Buiuued SMaIN Yyo4nyd i1sejleg oug Jo uonoals pue abeleb pue
Asinyo\ uljo) Ll d771euueys cloe/L0/Le Sied uingyoouy gz Bulllemp Bunsixa jo uonijowsq 4/91€0/210¢/Z
Orl ¢vld
euswA|eg
peoy Ajleqo) 2
ajejs7 [eusnpu] HO9 619
wJobjes isejjeg
saladold peoy uingsi Zz§ ‘9Jeo
wloben cL0e/L0/Le cuun 0} Jiun [1ejas wody asn jo sbuey)d 4//811/0L0¢2/Z
@speybeuoq Bel dreelld
peoy uaiepn 0/0 Spoojess 1sejleg uoIsua}xe
891 spayyoly Ber sbuimz 2102/L0/0€ J19ans |epus) 9 AJojoey Jeal Aaio)s om} pasodold 4/2590/21.02/Z
Hreelld
S39 619 isejleg
1seyjeg 19841g leique) ‘yojedsip pue Aejdsip
SULEI 881-¢8l Hreelld Joj pesn ease spoob paysiuy pue
BUOB\ 08 S9)eI0SSY Buiphoay 1sejjeg 991J0 0} eale abeio}s/uononpoid
pue uiydwerg  [edoM3os|3 uoshig 210¢/L0/0¢ 19a4)g leiquied 8g81-2¢8l wouy asn Jo abueyo Hed 4/96€0/2102/Z2
V¢ 119
isejjed
198.1S [I'H
91-01 (ubisaq) dre Li1g
S90INISS i1sejleg
Auadoid 3 H U9l UeAeN "asn pajgesip Joj buljamp
| N saybnH uayy ¢lL0¢/L0/Le 514 Jo Jeal o} uoisus)xa Aaio}s-a|buls 4/8990/¢10¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

¢10¢/80/L0 ol Z10¢/L0/yZ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 30

6 Jo { abed

NG L1119
isejleg
Aunwung (aAnoadsousal) smopuim
aNUBAY UMe|yoaag nog 119 XN|9A ouZ Yim eale abelos 0}
GZ )n"0o°uol webe i1sejjeg 10| JO UOISISAUOD pUB UOISUSIXe
ssiwiadBuiuuediu:mmm 0/9 AlIODON 2102/20/1E MIEA 9A83ID 61 AlojeAsasuod Jo uoloai] 4/1990/2102/Z
XVS 619
vd9 L 19 isejled
1sejleg Ned [1e1oy 1ajemsuuo)
198i1g pJemoH 9| 1899.1)S 8|epysy
100|4 pAIyL jabe o/ sayoly a8yl
Buiping 8soy YAD Py sopieueg z10z/L0/LE 14280 sesiwaid doys uo subls  v/1590/2102/Z
Ndc v.19
1dl 219 isejleg Naz v19 sdejs
1sejleg peoy juowjeg 1sejleg 2oUBJUS pue ABMIOOp SoUBLUS
ssed ||ebauoq /GL-GG| 1sejjog ab9)j0D peoy juowjeg |eulalxe mau ojul Buluado
PY1 S108)UDIY ddY lleqdwe) Z10Z/L0/LE 8bs)|0D ||leqdwe) mopuim Bupsixe jo uopelslly  0971/2850/210Z/Z
AQG 6149
isejleg AdS 619
dd/ 819 peoy sijjiwuens isejleg
1sejleg absjj00 peoy sljiwuens
peoy [[lyosag Alsianiun abs|j0D AjIsiaAluN sIjwuenS ‘'ssoooe
8SNOH [IIYyo8eg SHN sljiwuens cL0z/L0/LE 8SNOH uens pajgesip paduwel jo uoisiroid 4/90%0/210¢/Z
Isejleg AdS 619
g4/ 819 peoy sijjiwuens isejied jusuysiginjal
1sejleg ab9jj0D peoy sljjjwuens DM Pue syi| Mau ‘sdwel [euaixe
peoy ||Iyosag Ajislonun ab9)j0D Ayslaniun sijwuens Mmau Buipnjoul 8snoH uess
8SNOH [|Iyo8eg SN sljiwuens 2L02/L0/LE 8SNOH uens 0} sylom pajejas yaq pesodold  091/50+0/2102/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

¢10¢/80/L0 ol Z10¢/L0/yZ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 31

6 J0 G abed

AdS 614 'SJ00j} e Jo
i1sejjeg JuBwWysiqinial sa9IAISS Sapn|oul
peoy sijjiwuens AQS 619 os|e joefoid ay] *Buip|ing pajs||
dd/ 819 969|100 Isejleg V 8pel 8y} Io} juswsjelsulal
1sejleg Rysloniun peoy sijjjwuens janbasuoo pue sbujul |lem pue
peoy |[lyoeag sl|iwuens abs||0D Ajsianiun sijiwuens Buljied 100} puoIaS pajeuIWEIU0D
9SNOH [|lYyo8eg SN uewdey uyor ¢10¢/80/20 Buipiing utely sy SOJs8(se Jo [eAowsy  Dg7/¥820/210¢2/Z2
119
isejjeg Ad¥ G119
SNUBAY Umejyossg isejleg Ad¥ SL1d
Gz )n'oo°uol peoy wiuy i1seyjjeg aoeds Buinl| jeuonippe Joj Mojje
ssiwtadBbuiuueidiummm  Go9 IsUIH piAeq 2102/80/10 peoy winuy G09 0} uolsuxs Jeas Aslols 8IbUIS  0g71/2520/21.02/Z
NG ZL1d
Anwung
9NUBAY UMe|Yoaag AdvsLlg aoeds BulA||
GZ Yn°0o°uol i1sejleg |euonippe 1o} MO||e 0} UOISUS)Xd
ssiwiadbuiuuejdiu-mmm 1sinH pIAeq JN 2102/80/10 peoy wuuy 509 Jeal Aaloys a|buls pasodolid 4/5120/2102/Z
d08 119 d3¢ 219
isejleg Isejleg
peoy us|9 anuany y3¢ /19 Jeal 0}
[lymopes|y aJowelaq i1sejjog uoisuaixa Aalols a|buls yym wool
Zz Reulesy sswer ¥ uIppn ey Z10Z/L0/LE anusAy alowessq Ly Buiuip o) ebe.eb jo uoisioAuo) 4/8890/2102/Z
619
XN€E 2914 isejleg
umopeuod peoy sijjiuuiels 6.9
19848 WelIM €2 oge Apuuog Iseyjeq (luswisoe|day)
sejeloossy 1SN0 Ale@ B uUeINN Y ® S cl0c/L0/Le peoy sljjiwuens 0ce Jeal 0} uoisusyxs Aslio}s |bulg 4/¥290/210¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

¢10¢/80/L0 ol Z10¢/L0/yZ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 32

3d8 819
unpAue)

yied Baqybno

9| BUUSYOIN JouoD

Z9¢ 119

jsejled

anueAy sepnris g
SJ08)IyoJY J|uuag uely

306 119
uingsplommel)
}od41S UleN 9 PY]
S1081Y2JY 300D Uely

ONZ |19

isejleg

199.41S Awapeoy

0t pseog Ateiqr

pue uoneonp3 jsejjag
VvV Lcl9

uingsi

anuaAy

90B[|BA\ BZ S108}IYdIY
uojfe|D @ xouy|

abe o/

Ayng usiweq ¢102/80/€0

juabe o/2 p1]
Aseiqi episuueg

ar9 119
isejleg
1S9\ 2Jenbg
jebauoq 2
Buipiing
juapInoId
Usijoog Joo|4
1S| slepel]
a||IAuciseq

¢10¢/80/€0

¢10¢/80/€0

vr9 6149
isejlsg
}led aiowuel)

969|100 BUOJIA ¢10¢/80/€0

jusbe
0/0 P} SOWOH
AsuouwueH

¢10¢2/80/20
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

¢102/80/L0

6 10 9 abed

HHZ 614
Iseyjog
1024S UbNH ||

‘Isejled
peoy

spleumomaN Jaddn 6€L-GEL

rLoelg
isejleg
Jied moisig ¢y

VvroeLd
isejjed

yied alowuel)
969109 eLOooIN

isejleg
}9311S HUEQSSOY 8S ¥ 99

uoneoso]

Buijjemp jo Jeal 0}
uoIsSua}xa A810)s OM] JO UON}OBIT]

abeloys yooq pue
A1elqi| ayeaud o) sjun [iejal Jooj
punolb oug jo asn jo abuey)

Buijjemp Aai0)s ¢ Bunsixa
ue Jo juswade|dal pue uoiljowaq

uoisinold 19]10}
Upm Ajljioey) WooISSe|o Jejnpoul
JUN 8|gNOP B JO UOISIAOIY

yun pajdepe pajqesip
Aa10)s g jo Juswdojanap pue
sbujjlemp Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

101 Z10Z/L0/¥Z :woi4 panss| uoisidoaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/6250/¢10¢/Z2

d4/12€0/¢10¢/Z2

4/0020/¢10¢/Z2

d/LEVL/LL0C/Z

4/¥650/2102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 33

6 J0 / obed

rri 119 "yony9 shiepy
isejleg 1S Bunsixa ay) 0} 3ul| pesojous
AJ9619 19948 ue apnjoul sylom ay] "Aisuoes
1sejleg sinbie\ Gz rrL 119 Buiysan g abelo}s ‘saolyo
aoe|d  yoiny) sAiepy IS 1sejleg ‘SOM ‘uayoyy ‘swood Bunssw
aunue|b3 ¢ sjod)IYolyY  Jouuo) ¥ umoQ 199418 sinblep Gz ‘wool uoiouny Buipnjoul |leH
plese9zi4 Apauusy) 0 se8sad0Iq ¢10¢/80/90 yoinyo shiep 1s sepIno- Buysixe jo Juswade|dey d4/€6€0/¢1L0¢/Z
ENLRARS
VHZ 8219 isejleg
uingsi peoy 3vo Sl19g
peoy  ybeasspsed 9/¢ Jsejjeg "Buljlemp jo sepis pue
ybno gL JOIS ueply uoysuyor Aoy 2102/80/90 peoy ybeaispsed 9/¢ Jeal 0} uoisusxa Asl0}s 8|bulg d/zech/Loe/z
349¢lld
isejleg
dvs 6149 peoy sjled yson Anoss geyeud jusied
isejjeg 16l @b9|j0D 349¢lld MaU jo uoisinold “Buljiel pue
peoy sljjjwuens Rysloniun 1sejleg sajeb mau Buipnjoul (S9|21yaA pue
G| Ssejeloossy s e 1S peoy sjied L6l sueujsapad Jo}) spunolb abs)j00
uojsuyor uopyBle  JO sesIsniL Byl 2102/80/€0 abs||00 Aussenun shie 1S 0} 8ouesud Bulsixe o} suopelsyy 4/1290/210¢2/Z
971¢6L1d
isejleg
Jlouobays
peoy 97¢6L1d
uouBWOS Z i1sejleg
pAog suusyied [louobans ‘Buijjemp jo Jeal
pue uep 2102/80/€0 peoy uopsuwos ¢y 0} UOISU8)X® JOO}} 181l JO UO}O8I] 4/6850/¢10¢/Z

JaquinN

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

¢10¢/80/L0 ol Z10¢/L0/yZ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



6 Jo g abed

Page 34

ngl 19
isejjeg
ssed ||ebauoq dH¥ 519 sloop pue
09 UONEIDOSSY isejjeg SMOPUIM 0} suoljels)je Buipnjoul
BuisnoH yuesH ¢10¢/80/L0 198.1S J8ISE\ON LE Buljiemp jo Juswysiqungey  OgT1/€0LL/LL0Z/Z
dH¥ §19
isejjed
ssed ||ebauoq dHP 519 sloop pue
09 UONEIDOSSY isejjeg SMOPUIM 0} suoljela)je Buipnjoul
Buisnoy yuesy 210¢/80/.0 198413 J8ISBNON 0C Buljiemp jo Juswuysiqungey  0g1/20LL/LL0Z/Z
ngl 219 ngal 19
isejjeg isejleg
ssed ssed |lefauoq dHv 619
[eBauog 99 UoneIDoSSY 99 UONEID0SSY 1sejleg Auadoud jo
BuisnoH ypesH BuisnoH yuesH 2102/80/.0 193.1S I8ISBNON Z-2¢C Jeal 0} sjoued Je|os Jo uone|elsu|  OgT/001 L/L1L0Z/Z
ave v19
HY9 619 isejleg
isejjeg anusAY ave v19
3led Jaysayoloq eg SINON ¥/ i1sejleg ‘uoISUd)Xd
ubisaq ||puua uiney Apoo\ maipuy 2102/80/90 SNUBAY SIASN 7/ Jeal Aau0)s g Jo uonoaIg 4/0690/210¢/Z
rri11g
1sejag ‘abe.eb ajgnop pajesodiooul
19818 pue juswyuede woolpaq
A39 619 sinbiep Gz Z B UM 8snoH suejsiioeg
1sejjeg yoinyo s,Auep rrL 119 Jawuo} 8y} Jo Juswade|day
aoe|d 1S Jouuo) i1sejleg ‘abuno| e pue woolpaq
aunue|b3 ¢ sjoayIy pue umoQq 199413 sinbiep Gz ajnsus ue Buipnjoul ‘osnoH
plese9ziH Apauusy) 40 s8sad0Ig 210¢2/80/90 yoinyo shiep 1s [elyooied Bunsixa Jo uolsusix3y 4/66€0/210¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢102/80/L0 :O1 ¢10Z/L0/¥yC -wol4 panssj uolsidsQg

anss| suoisigag suonesijddy Buiuue auljweal
P | I1S199( jedljday obul Id paul| 1S WISUIIOITAU

o o siutipcag



Page 35

6 10 6 abed

ndl /149
isej|led
ssed |lebsuoq dHp s19 sJoop pue
99 UOIEINoSSY i1seyeg SMOPUIM 0] suoljeia)(e Buipnjoul
BuisnoH ypesH 2102/80/.0 18841S JeISB\IN €€ Buljlemp jo yuswysiqunyey  0g71/S0LL/L1L0Z/Z
ndl .19
Isejjeg
ssed |lebsuoq dHb s19 sJoop pue
99 UOIEINoSSY i1sejleg SMOpUIM 0} suoljesa}e Buipnjoul
BuisnoH yuesH 2102/80/.0 18841S JeISeNON L€ Buljlemp jo yuswysiqunyey  0g1/#0LL/1L102/Z

panssj| FELTITLY
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢102/80/L0 :O1 ¢10Z/L0/¥yC -wol4 panssj uolsidsQg

anssj| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead s
p | I1S199( jedljday obul Id paul| 1S oAU

B8 o SR



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 37 Agenda Item 8

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2009/1737/F

Applicant Limetree Retirement Homes C/o Agent Harry Rolston Chartered Architect
Agent 49 Lisleen Road
Belfast
BT5 7SU
Location 18 Denorrton Park, Strandtown, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT04 1SF
Proposal Demolition of 18 Denorrton Park and the proposed residential development of 12 'eco’

apartments for the elderly (Revised Proposal)

Page 1 of 7



Page 38

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
oocloes K Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2011/0037/F
Applicant Orchard House Nursing Home 2 Agent MBArchitecture Ltd 6 Woodland
Cherryvalley Park Avenue
BT5 6PL Lisburn
BT2
Location Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
Proposal Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms to 57

bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and landscaping. Temporary
opening of former access onto road for use during construction.

1 The proposal is contrary to ATC 2 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Addendum and Development Control Advice
Note 9: Residential and Nursing Homes in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the
site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing unacceptable damage to the
character and appearance of the area, and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents
through overlooking, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in
that it fails to respect the character, topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted,
harm the health and condition of significant trees due to its inappropriate siting, layout, and ground remodelling
works required to facilitate the proposed development.

3 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and related guidance in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal would provide a
satisfactory means of access and adequate facilities for parking and service vehicles as part of the
development.

4
Application Ref  Z/2011/0904/F

Applicant Strand Cabs 25 Mountforde Road Agent Kevin Fennel Design 2a Dorchester
Belfast Park
BT5 4GJ Belfast
BT9 6RH
Location Site adjoining 25 Mountforde Road
Belfast
BT54GJ
Proposal Erection of temporary portacabin for taxi booking office (retrospective) (amended plans)

1 The proposal, if permitted, would adversely impact on the character and appearance of the area by reason of
inappropriate siting and design and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents through noise,
nuisance, and general disturbance, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments Planning Policy Statement 8 Open Space, Sport and Outdoor
Recreation in that the development would, if permitted, result in the loss of existing open space.

Page 2 of 7



Page 39

Deparimant of the

Environment

e cne

5
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/1030/F
Kevin McKinney 10 Church Road Agent Premier Building Design 1st Floor
Helens Bay Unit 3
Bangor Wallace Studios
BT19 1TP 27 Wallace Avenue
Lisburn
BT27 4AE
39

41 and 43 Priory Park Belfast BT10 OEA
Proposed 4 no. replacement 3 storey townhouses with associated carparking

Z/2011/1120/F

Lissan Coal Company LTD 16 Agent Taggart Design 133a Coolreaghs
Churchtown Road Road

Lissan Cookstown

Cookstown Co Tyrone

BT80 9XD BT80 9QD

112-114 Great Victoria Street

Belfast

Redevelopment of vacant lands (previously a service station and forecourt) for an unattended
24 hour operating filling station (incorporating new canopy, 5 fuel dispensers, new underground
fuel tanks, upgraded associated site works and site boundaries and public ATM (amended
proposal).

Page 3 of 7



Page 40

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
oocloes K Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

7
Application Ref  Z/2011/1225/F

Applicant Nexus Property Rentals c/o agent Agent Rush & Co 7 Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 6TD
Location 25 Malone Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EN
Proposal AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED - REMOVAL OF BALCONIES AND PATIO DOORS TO
EGLANTINE GARDENS ELEVATION AND AMENDED FINISH ONTO YARD OF 23 MALONE
AVENUE

Demolition of existing apartments and erection of 6 no apartments

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Malone Conservation Area and the
development would, if permitted, detract from its character as it's massing, proportions and detailing do not
respect the characteristic built form of the area and does not conform with the guidance set out in the 'Design
Guide for the Malone Conservation Area' document.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building makes a material contribution to the character of the
Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the judgement of the
Department, justifies its demolition.

3 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that, if permitted,
will cause unacceptable damage to residential amenity of neighbouring properties through overshadowing and
loss of light.

4 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that the design
and detailing of the proposed building does not respect the surrounding context.

5 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 - General Principles and Planning Policy Statement 3 -
Access, Movement and Parking and supplementary Planning Guidance document 'Creating Places' in that it
has not been demonstrated that adequate surplus on-street parking is available for vehicles that will be
attracted to the proposed development.

8
Application Ref  Z/2011/1280/F

Applicant Clear Homes c/o agent Agent M. C. Logan Architects 73a Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2AA
Location Macrory Memorial Presbyterian Church
Duncairn Gardens
Belfast
BT15 2GN
Proposal Change of use from church building to 2no hot food takeaways with alterations to front elevation

1 The proposal would if approved be detrimental to the residential amenity of the immediate area by virtue of
noise and nuisance.

Page 4 of 7



Page 41

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

9
Application Ref  Z/2011/1344/A

Applicant Robert Jebb Fawcett & Co 1 Falcon Agent John Palmer - Architect Mount
Way Business CTR
Boucher Road 2 Woodstock Link
Belfast Belfast
BT12 6SQ BT6 8DD
Location Grass verge at corner of Apollo Road/Boucher Road Junction
at corner of 26-28 Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12
Proposal Free-standing road-side graphic sign (8m x 2m)

1 The advertisement is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor Advertisments, and if
permitted, would lead to visual clutter at the junction of Boucher Road and Apollo Road, when read in
conjunction with existing signs. This excessive number of advertisements is untidy and would have an adverse
impact on the general character of the area.

10
Application Ref  Z/2011/1346/A

Applicant Robert Jebb Fawcett & Co 1 Falcon Agent John Palmer - Architect Mount
Way Business CTR
Boucher Road 2 Woodstock Link
Belfast Belfast
BT12 6SQ BT6 8DD
Location Grass verge located approx 140m South of Apollo Road/Boucher Road junction
in front of 26-28 Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12
Proposal 2no free-standing road-side graphic signs

1 The advertisement is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor Advertisements, and if
permitted, would lead to visual clutter in the general area, when read in conjunction with existing signs. This
excessive number of advertisements is untidy and would if permitted have an adverse impact on the character
of the area.

Page 5 of 7



11

Page 42

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/0045/F

Applicant Chris McGimpsey c/o agent Agent Jackson Graham Associates 14-16
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX
Location Lands at 33 Kings Road
Ballycloghan
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT5 6JG
Proposal Proposed dwelling with associated siteworks

1

12

The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Policy OS1 of Planning Policy Statement 8, Open Space, Sport
and Outdoor Recreation in that it would result in the loss of existing open space with consequential detrimental
impact on visual amenity and loss of habitat.

The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation
in that it will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by virtue of being with Kings Road
Conservation Area.

Application Ref  Z/2012/0148/A

Applicant Fernhill Properties (NI) Ltd 12 Agent

Wellington Place Like Architects 34 Bedford Street
Belfast Belfast
BT1 6GE BT2 7FF

Location College Court

King Street
Belfast
BT1 6BF

Proposal PVC Mesh Banner

1

13

The proposal is contrary to policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 - Control of Outdoor Advertisements
and Policy BH13 of Planning Policy Statement 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would,
if permitted, be unduly prominent on the host building by virtue of its size, appearance and form and will
adversely affect the character, appearance and setting of Belfast City Centre Conservation Area, creating an
unduly prominent and intrusive feature in the streetscene, thus harming the visual character of the area. It
would also set an undesirable precedent for further similar displays, resulting in a change to the character of the
area.

Application Ref  Z/2012/0165/F

Applicant Belfast Education and Library Board Agent

40 Academy Street
Belfast
BT1 2NQ

Location Forge Integrated Primary School. 40 Carolan Road

Belfast
BT7 3HE

Proposal

Alterations to existing car park and installation of a pedestrian gate incorporated into the
boundary fence

Page 6 of 7



Page 43

Deparimant of the

Environment

e cineenl i Uk

14

Application Ref

Applicant

Location

Proposal

15
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

16
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0236/F
Vodafone UK Limited Agent Mono Consultants Limited The
Mount
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD

Footpath of Limestone Road
approximatley 60m north west of junction of Limestone Road and Cosgrove Heights
Belfast

Telecommunications development comprising of swapping existing 14.8m MKS streetworks pole
with 6No. antennas within a shroud for a 15m jupiter 811E2 streetworks pole with 9No.
antennas within a shroud (relocated approximately 4m south east) and adding 1 No. lancaster
equipment cabinet

Z/2012/0250/F

Vodafone UK Limited c/o agent Agent
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast

BT6 8DD

Footpath of Alliance Avenue

opposite junction of Alliance Avenue and Etna Drive
Belfast

BT14 7TNW

Telecommunications development comprising of 1no 14.8m high CU Phosco MK3 Streetworks
pole with 6no Vodafone and Telfonica antennas within a shroud, 1no Vulcan equipment and
1No Alifabs meter pillar

Z/2012/0290/0

Joseph Maginness 28 Shaneen
Park

Belfast

BT14 8JP

28 Shaneen Park
Belfast
BT14 8JP

Erection of 1No. detached dwelling with associated site works

Agent

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning policy Statement 7: Quality Residential Environments in that
it involves overdevelopment of the site and would if permitted result in unacceptable damage to the local
character, residential amenity and environmental quality of this residential area,

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7: Safeguarding the
Character of Established Areas Policy LC1 in that the proposed pattern of development is not in keeping with
the overall character and environmental quality of the established residential area.

Page 7 of 7

Mono Consltants Limited The Mount



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45 Agenda Iltem 9

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 16/08/2012

ITEM NO D1

APPLIC NO Z/2011/0195/F Full DATE VALID 16/02/2011

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Kevin Doran 9 Knocksticken AGENT HD Design 3
Road Bannview Road
Clough Banbridge
Downpatrick BT32 3RL

40625061

LOCATION 15 Belgravia Avenue
Lisburn Road
Belfast.

PROPOSAL Proposed conversion of dwelling into 3no. self contained apartments.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality
Residential Environments" in that it would, if permitted, be harmful to the amenity of neighbouring
properties due to its’ inappropriate scale, form, massing and design.

2 The proposal is contrary to policy LC2 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7
addendum "Safeguarding the Character of Established Residential Areas" in that the original
property is not greater than 150 square metres gross internal floorspace and is therefore of
insufficient size to be suitable for conversion to apartments.

[Deferred by Alderman Patterson on 19.1.12)]

10f3



Page 46

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D2

APPLIC NO Z/2011/0413/F Full DATE VALID 31/03/2011

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Lincoln Property Services AGENT M C Logan
Architects 49
Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2aa
9022 6600

LOCATION 77abc

Malone Avenue Belfast BT9 6EP
PROPOSAL Rear extension, alterations to front elavation and internal alterations to 3No.
apartments in multiple occupation
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
10 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillors Hanna and Mullan on 19.4.12]
ITEM NO D3

APPLIC NO Z/2011/0560/F Full DATE VALID 27/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Phillip and Maria McGarry 16 AGENT Eileen McCallion 9
Dorchester Park Innisfayle Park
Belfast Belfast
BT9 BT15 5HS
028 9020 8067
LOCATION 16 Dorchester Park
Belfast
BT9
PROPOSAL Erection of two storey side extension and single storey front extension
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
7 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Mullan on 7.6.12]

20of 3



Page 47

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1013/F Full DATE VALID 18/08/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Vodafone UK LTD AGENT Mono Consultants
The Mount
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
028 9073 7295
LOCATION Footpath at junction of Ormeau Road and Knockbreda Park
Belfast
BT7 3HX
PROPOSAL Telecommunications development comprising of 1 no. 13.8m high CU Phosco MK3

Streetworks Pole with 6 no. Vodafone and Telefonica antennas within a shroud, 1 no.
Harrier equipment cabinet and 1 no. Alifabs meter pillar (amended proposal)

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Mullan on 3.5.12]

30of3



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



PPPPPP Agenda Item 10

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Departmant of the

Page 51

Environment

A Pl e L

Council Belfast

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Date 16/08/2012

ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2008/0840/DCA Demolition w DATE VALID 04/04/2008
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Hydebank Dev. LTD C/o Agent AGENT Des Ewing
Des Ewing Architects Architects The
The Studio Studio
13 Bangor Road 13 Bangor Road
Holywood Holywood
BT18 ONU Co Down
BT18 ONU
028 90220500
LOCATION 35 Kings Road, Belfast, BT5 6JG
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing vacant dwelling and associated outbuildings. Existing gardens,
landscaping and planting maintained
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposed demolition of number 35 is contrary to Policy BH 14 of Planning Policy Statement

6: Planning Archaeology and the Built Environment in that the existing building make a positive
contribution to Kings Road Conservation.

ITEM NO
APPLIC NO
DOE OPINION
APPLICANT

LOCATION
PROPOSAL
REPRESENTATIONS

2

Z/2009/1665/F Full DATE VALID 09/12/2009
APPROVAL

Galgorm Properties Galgorm AGENT

Industrial Estate
7 Corbally Road
Ballymena
BT42 1JQ

Unit 3, 322 Lisburn Road, Malone Lower, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT09 6GH

Change of use application to permit proposed ground floor restaurant.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f18



Page 52

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2010/0309/F Full DATE VALID 11/03/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Dillin Developments C/O Agent AGENT OMNI Architects
11 Bridge Street.
Bangor
BT20 5AW
91857373
LOCATION 57 Barnetts Road, Belfast, BT5 7BD
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing dwelling and outbuildings and construction of 6 dwellings (4
detached dwellings and 2 semi-detached dwellings) including landscaping works.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1374/0 Outline DATE VALID 30/09/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT North and West Housing Ltd 18 AGENT Consarc Design
Magazine Street Group Ltd The
Londonderry Gas Office
BT48 6HH 4 Cromac Quay
Belfast
BT7 2JD
028 9082 8400
LOCATION Lands beside Mill Race
Monagh-by-Pass
Belfast
BT11
PROPOSAL Residential development
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 53

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1468/RM Reserved M: DATE VALID 27/10/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mulberry Developments LLC AGENT Elan Consulting

74 Downshire

Road
Holywood
BT18 9LY
07745401450
LOCATION Site to the rear of 99-115 Connsbrook Avenue
Strandtown
Belfast
BT13 3PH
PROPOSAL 18 No. apartments and 18 associated parking spaces.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1629/F Full DATE VALID 30/11/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Nunzio Liberante AGENT Coogan and Co 3
Glengall Street
Belfast
BT12 5AB
90339900
LOCATION 484 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Temporary car wash with office and storage container with new boundary fencing.
(Retrospective) (amended drawing)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

8 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 0of 18



Page 54

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 7

APPLIC NO Z/2011/0352/F Full DATE VALID 18/03/2011

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Poundworld Retail Ltd Oakwell AGENT
Way
Bristall
WF17 9LU

NA

LOCATION Unit 1
Connswater Retail Park
Bloomfield Avenue
Belfast
BT5 5DL

PROPOSAL New shopfront entrance and mezzanine floor installation

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town

Centres as insufficient information has been provided under Article 7 [4] of the Planning (General
Development) Order 1993, to demonstrate that the development will not adversely impact on
existing centres and is compliant with retail planning policies.

4 of 18



Page 55

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0447/F Full DATE VALID 01/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Metropolitan College C/o AGENT Turley Associates
agent 29-31
Montgomery
Street
Belfast
BT1 4NX
0289089 7400
LOCATION Land south of Franklin Street
east of Brunswick street and west of McClintock street
Belfast
BT2 7GX
PROPOSAL Redevelopment of Belfast Metropolitan College Campus comprising demolition of

existing building and erection of a 17no. storey office building including commercial/
retail uses (Class A1 & A2) at ground and first floor levels. (Change of application type
from Reserved Matters to Full)

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

50f18



Departmant of the

Page 56

Environment
e el gk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9

APPLIC NO Z/2011/0453/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 07/04/2011

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Poundworld Retail Ltd Oakwell AGENT
Way
Birstall
WF17 9LU

NA

LOCATION Unit 1
Conswater Retail Park
Bloomfield Avenue
Belfast
BT5 5DL

PROPOSAL Fascia sign

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is unacceptable as it relates to an unauthorised commercial enterprise.

6 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 57

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0462/F Full DATE VALID 08/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mastercraft Construction Ltd AGENT Studio Rodgers C/

o The Egg Store
1 Mountsandel
Road

Coleraine

BT52 1JB

028 7032 9090

LOCATION 661 Upper Newtownards Road & 1 Rosepark
Belfast
PROPOSAL Construction of 10 units. 1No detached, 4No townhouses and 5No. apartments with
associated car parking (revised proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
9 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0993/F Full DATE VALID 15/08/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr and Mrs Nart 35 Denorrton AGENT Timothy Robinson
Park 2 Hawthornden
Belfast Gardens
BT4 1SE Belfast
BT4 2HF
079 6897 0864
LOCATION 35 Denorrton Park
Belfast
BT4 1SE
PROPOSAL Two storey extension with bedroom at first floor replacing single storey garage
(amended plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 58

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z2/2011/1277/F Full DATE VALID 26/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Charles Duffy Belfast Education AGENT
and Library Board (BELB) 40
Academy Street
Belfast
BT1 2NQ
NA
LOCATION Ligoniel Primary School
Ligoniel Road
Belfast
BT14 8BW

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Alteration of an existing pedestrian exit to allow pedestrians and vehicles to exit
through playground at rear of school. Provision of one-way traffic flow during peak
times improving traffic and pedestrian Safety including palisade fencing and gates.
[amended description and plans]

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 18



Page 59

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1499/F Full DATE VALID 20/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Great Victoria Street Baptist AGENT Todd Planning
Church c/o agent 41-43 Hill Street
Belfast
BT1 2PB
028 9024 5587
LOCATION Great Victoria Street Baptist Church
66 Great Victoria Street
Belfast
BT12 5EE
PROPOSAL Demolition of Great Victoria Street Baptist Church, refurbishment of church facade

and incorporating the construction of a small entrance porch with creation of
temporary surface level private car park for church use (amended description).

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 18



Page 60

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0004/F Full DATE VALID 15/12/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Paul Savage 5 Shore Road AGENT

Strangford

BT30 7NL

NA

LOCATION Apt 1

Osbourne Buildings

717 Lisburn Road

Belfast

BT9 7GU
PROPOSAL Change of use to office - no extension or physical alterations required
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy

AMP 7, in that it would, if permitted, prejudice the safety and convenience of road users since
adequate provision cannot be made clear of the highway for the parking of vehicles which would
be attracted to the site.

10 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 61

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0134/HSC HS Consent DATE VALID 06/02/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT BP Oil UK Limited Airport Road AGENT David Roberts 11
West Hillside Way
Belfast Withdean
BT3 9EA Brighton
BN1 5FE
012 7355 6589
LOCATION BP Oil UK Limited

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Airport Road West
Belfast
BT3 9EA

Hazardous Substances Consent Application for 53281.42 tonnes of Part A, Entry 36b)
Kerosene and 61189.51 tonnes of Part A, Entry 36(c) Gas Qil (Part and Entry refer to
The Planning (Hazardous Substances) Regulations (NI) 1993 [As amended by The
Planning (Hazardous Substances) (Amendment) Regulations (NI) 2010]

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 18



Deparimant of Ho

Page 62

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0291/F Full DATE VALID 16/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Brian McCrum 29 Ormiston AGENT Jim Morrison
Crescent Architects 31
Belfast Cricklewood Park
BT4 3JP Belfast
BT9 5GW
028 9066 0017
LOCATION 29 Ormiston Crescent
Belfast
BT4 3JP
PROPOSAL First floor extension to rear (revised proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0313/F Full DATE VALID 21/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mrs Sonya Gamble 17 AGENT Martyn Watters 11
Wedderburn Avenue Weavershill Mews
Belfast Belfast
BT10 OFY BT14 8QN
078 5608 3808
LOCATION 17 Wedderburn Avenue
Belfast
BT10 OFY
PROPOSAL Retrospective planning for new build garage for residential use as a playroom
(amended proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

12 of 18



Page 63

Departmant of the

Environment
D LK DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0334/F Full DATE VALID 29/03/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Ms Heather Young 9 AGENT Inset Architecture
Knightsbridge Park and Planning LTD
Belfast Botanic House
BT9 5EH 1-5 Botanic
Avenue
Belfast
BT7 1JG
028 9031 2700
LOCATION 9 Knightsbridge Park
Belfast
BT9 5EH
PROPOSAL Erection of first floor extension over existing rear return
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7
"Residential Extensions and Alterations" in that it would, if permitted, result in loss of light,
dominance and overlooking onto neighbouring properties.

13 of 18



Page 64

Deparimant of Ho

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 19
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0413/F Full DATE VALID 05/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Queens University Belfast AGENT Kennedy
Estates Directorate Fitzgerald
Administration Building Architects LLP 3
University Road Eglantine Place
BT7 1NN Belfast
BT9 6EY
028 9066 1632
LOCATION Queen's Sport at Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5NB
PROPOSAL Upgrade existing grass football pitch to provide new spectator facilities - hardstanding
areas and small spectator's stand. Small alterations to the approved fencing layout
and incorporating ballstop netting
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 20
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0414/F Full DATE VALID 12/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT B & E Sloan T/A Sloans gas AGENT Michael Small 24
Energy Centre Brooke Hall
424-430 Ormeau Road Belfast
Belfast BT8 6WB
BT7 3HY
07977534132
LOCATION Yard area to rear of 424-430 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3HY
PROPOSAL Construction of new single storey store for the storage only of new gas powered
fireplaces and kitchen appliances (No gas will be stored in the new structure)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

14 of 18



Page 65

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 21
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0505/F Full DATE VALID 01/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Telefonica O2 (UK) Limited 260 AGENT Taylor Patterson
Basth Road Building A
Slough First Floor 89
SL14DX Holywood road
Belfast
BT4 3BD
028 9065 9555
LOCATION existing 02 radio base station at footpath adjacent to river lagan
Annadale Embankment
Belfast
BT7
PROPOSAL Proposed 17.5 high column with lancaster cabinet . Relocate 2 type B cabinet from
adjacent site to proposed new location. Existing 15m column and 3g Nortel to be
removed.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

15 of 18



Page 66

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 22
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0509/F Full DATE VALID 01/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT P McEvoy 8 Aberfoyle Park AGENT Hillen Architects
Belfast 87 Central
BT10 ODY Promenade
Newcastle
BT33 OHH
02843725535
LOCATION 8 Aberfolyle Park
Belfast
BT10 ODY
PROPOSAL Erection of single storey extension to side and rear of dwelling (amended drawing
03A)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 23
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0608/F Full DATE VALID 22/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Noel Phoenix 25 Myrtlefield AGENT Michael O'Hare 1
Park Balmoral Drive
Belfast Belfast
BT9 6NE BT9 6PD
07703209818
LOCATION 25 Myrtlefield Park
Belfast
BT9 6NE
PROPOSAL Proposed internal alterations and change from existing integrated garage to provide
extension to kitchen and new utility room
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

16 of 18



Deparimant of Ho

Page 67

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 24
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0618/F Full DATE VALID 15/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT The Co-operative Group c/o AGENT TSA Planning 29
agent Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
02890 434333
LOCATION Units 3-6 (inclusive) Former Ormeau Bakery
307-341 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7
PROPOSAL Amalgamation of Units 3-6 (inclusive) to include alterations to shop front, internal
installation of plant to rear and associated works
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 25
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0694/F Full DATE VALID 11/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Telefonica UK Limited 260 Bath AGENT Taylor Patterson
Road Building A
Slough First Floor
SL14DX 89 Holywood
Road
Belfast
BT4 3BD
LOCATION 02 Radio base station at Ballysillan Telephone Exchange Glenbank Drive Belfast
BT14 8BJ
PROPOSAL Additional 3G antennae fitted to existing pole (amended address).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

17 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 68

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 26
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0756/F Full DATE VALID 20/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT The Cedar Foundation 1 Upper AGENT Outsource CAD
Lisburn Road Unit 21F
Belfast Dundrum Road
BT10 OGW Newcastle
BT330BG
07792912214
LOCATION 1 Upper Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT10 OGW
PROPOSAL Roof mounted photovoltaic cells
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 27
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0761/F Full DATE VALID 22/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Metropolitan College c/o AGENT Ostick and
agent Williams Ltd 14
Edgewater Road
Belfast
BT3 9JQ
028 90 778810
LOCATION E3 Springvale Campus
400 Springfield Road
Belfast
BT12 7DU
PROPOSAL Proposed overflow surface car park ancillary to existing further education college
campus with associated site works and vehicular and pedestrian access.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0

18 of 18

0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0

0 0



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	4 Reports and Correspondence
	5 New Applications
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -24-07-2012-30-07-2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -31-07-2012-06-08-2012

	6 Appeal Decisions Notified
	7 Streamlined Applications - decisions issued
	8 Deferred items still under consideration
	9 Reconsidered Items
	10 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_16 August 2012


